1/6/2021

Kevin Barto

Director of Buildings & Grounds
Downers Grove Grade School District 58
Longfellow Center

1435 Prairie Ave.

Downers Grove, IL 60515

Downers Grove Grade School District 58
Flooring Replacement Projects - Summer 2021
Re: Letter of Recommendation

Dear Mr. Kevin Barto:

On December 16, 2020 at 1:30 pm, we received bids for Flooring Replacement Projects Summer 2021.
Attached is the bid tabulation sheet for your review.

We received seven bids.

The low responsive bidder is Mazarini Inc. located in Buffalo Grove, IL in the amount of $49,983.33.
Mazarini has been in business for 5 years. We have reviewed their bid and it is complete. We also contact
several customer reference Mazarini provide from recent work. We feel this contractor can complete this

project.

Therefore, we recommend award of Flooring Replacement at Puffer Elementary School for Summer
2021 to Mazarini Inc. located in Buffalo Grove, IL for Base Bid in the amount of $49,983.33.

If Alternate #1 for O’'Neill Middle School flooring replacement is accepted, ADD $ 27,147.66 to the
base bid.

Respectfully submitted,

Wight & Company

%‘TM

Amy Tiberi
Project Manager

cc: Wight & Company
File C 2.0

2500 North Frontage Road | Darien, IL 60561 wightco.com



Downers Grove Grade School District 58

Flooring Replacement Projects Summer 2021

Project No: 200180
12/16/2020 1:30 PM
Flooring install
Bidder Base Bid Alt. Bid #1 Bid |Addendum| Remarks
Security | 1

Consolidated Flooring
Addison, IL $56,602.00 $33,527.00 X X
Continental

$110,717.00 $52,056.00 X X
Globeline Construction

$53,750.00 $25,500.00 X X
Integral
Woodridge, IL $71,899.00 $34,600.00 X X
Johnson Floor Co., Inc.
Countryside, IL $66,455.00 $31,630.00 X X
Mazarini Inc
Buffalo Grove, IL $49,983.33 $27,147.66 X X
Superior Floor Covering, Inc.
Terri L Harvard, IL $60,220.00 $30,388.00 X X
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